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Dr Eliot 
Codesa Administration 

Dear Dr E1O#e 

FEE FOR EPERT EVIDENCE TO THE SUB-COMMITTE ON THE PARTICIPATION 
OF THE ZULU KING AND OTHER TRADITIONAL LEADERS IN CODESA 

Thank you for your minute of April 22, 1992. 

The minimum fees I charge for consultations and delivery of 
researched papers is R2 500, The calculation is based on the num- 
ber of hours I spend on researching for the topic and the length 
of time I spend away from the office to and from the venue of 
operation. 

I would like to claim a reduced fee of Ri 500 for the services 
rendered to the sub-committee on the participation of the Zulu 
King in Codesa. This takes into account also two days on which I 
had to be away from work. 

Yours sincerely 

  

PROF MAPHALALA 

THE UNIVERSITY OF ZULULAND IS AUTONOMOUS, OPPOSED TO APARTHEID AND SUPPORTS THE CONCEPT OF EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES FOR ALL. 

  

   

   


